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TO: Deans, Directors, Department Heads
FROM: Bruce Wright, Associate Vice President for University Research Parks
[bookmark: _GoBack]SUBJECT: Call for Nominations for the 2012 Innovation Day at the UA
DATE: January 12, 2012

Innovation Day at the UA
March 6, 2012
UA Student Union Memorial Center

Innovation Day at the UA celebrates technology development and commercialization at the University of Arizona through the research achievements of students, staff and faculty. This exciting all-day event will be held on Tuesday, March 6, 2012 at the Student Union Memorial Center. 

We are now soliciting student nominations for the Student Technology Innovation Award.   

Student Technology Innovation Award

The Student Technology Innovation Award recognizes University of Arizona students who have excelled in a technology related internship, independent study, or research position that leads to the development and/or commercialization of a new technology. 

Deadline for submissions: January 31, 2012. 

The full nomination procedure package is attached.

For more information about Innovation Day at UA, previous years awardees and participants, please visit: www.innovation.arizona.edu 
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